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Dear John,
Re: Plannin ) = i ‘WS 4PR

Thank you for your appointment regarding item 4 of the planning consent for the abova
property.

Ag Indicated | am a Chartered Engineer fully acquainted wilh the type of project
(qualifications below) and confirm | am able to carry out the duties described under the said
condition. :

Initially | need to review all designs and relevant documentation and await for these to be
forwarded. '

| would suggest attendance at the pre commencement and ragular site meetings st which
tima | can ralge any issues and commant upon the works in progress.

Should you wish to discuss the above please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards.

Yours sincsrely

Eur. Ing. Barry 8mith BSc MICE C. Eng MFPWS

For BCS Gonsulting

Winston House, 2 Dollls Park, N3 1HF.
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